



CARRIE DERKOS

carrie@tcnet-works.com ♦ 23610 Mohican St, St. Francis, MN 55070 ♦ 612.558.2344
www.carriederkos.com

OBJECTIVES

Graphic Designer & Instructor with 15+ years in the design & technology industry. Highly entrepreneurial and efficient at building and maintaining client relationships. Seeking to leverage my interpersonal skills to bring a solid customer service perspective to the position of Communications Coordinator with you.

EDUCATION

St. Cloud State University
3/1/1996 ♦ Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education
♦ *Magna Cum Laude*

EXPERIENCE

- ♦ TC Net-Works, Inc. | 2001-present
- ♦ Virtual Reality Arcade | 2017-present
- ♦ St. Francis Chamber of Commerce | 2012-present
- ♦ St. Gregory the Great Catholic Church | 2005-2007
- ♦ New Horizon Computer Learning Center | 2003-2005
- ♦ ISD 15 | 1998-2003

SKILLS

- ♦ I know and love using the Adobe Creative Suite, and have for years,
- ♦ I can productively work with ANY Graphics Software,
- ♦ I worked as an Application Instructor for Adobe and Microsoft products,
- ♦ I have produced Church Bulletins, Instruction Manuals, and Product Catalogs,
- ♦ I manage Marketing Campaigns for multiple organizations simultaneously,
- ♦ I have designed Posters, Banners, Vehicle Graphics, Business Cards, etc.,
- ♦ I manage Social Media Accounts for multiple companies and organizations,
- ♦ I am proficient using web content systems including WordPress,
- ♦ I can work Independently, and I work with teams just as well.